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This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Consultation Team, 

I write to support the Proposed Submission (Regulation 19) Additional
Employment Site ESA5 Northway Porche (Site Reference BEEN10) which I put
forward for allocation in response to the previous consultation, 

I can confirm that the parameters set out within Policy ESA5 are considered
broadly acceptable, but I have two concerns - 

1. Highways Contributions 

It is important that any financial contributions to off-site Highway Works (Point c.)
must be:

a. necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms 
b. directly related to the development; and 
c. fairly and reasonably related in scale and kind to the development. 

In other words, any off-site highway works must be directly related in scale to the
additional demand specifically arising from the allocation, and payment is
necessary only if that additional demand cannot be accommodated by the existing
capacity on the network. 

2. Building Design & Heights 

With regard to building Design and Heights (Point d) iv.) the determining issue
should not be what already exists on this site but rather what visual  impact any
new buildings may have in landscape and rural character  terms, considered in the
broader landscape context of this site. This issue is covered by requirement e. as
the required LVIA will consider the detail of landscape impact on the AONB.

I look forward to attending the Local Plan Inquiry to support this allocation and to
deal with the two issues above if the wording remains as currently proposed. 

I would be very pleased to discuss any minor changes to the wording to reflect my
concerns, prior to the publication of the next consultation version of the plan. 

Regards, Ken 

Ken Dijksman MRTPI 



DIJKSMAN PLANNING (UK) LLP
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This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Request for Adjustment of the Boundary of Beenham Industrial
Area (BEEN10)
 
Correction needed to boundary of Beenham Designated Employment Area - I
am objecting to policy SP 21 on the grounds that it does not include a O.2 ha sliver of
land within the Beenham Designated Employment Area (as defined under the previous
policy SC9).
 
Land Currently Used as Parking and Access– The current protected employment
area utilises a small parcel of land containing parking and access, but it falls outside the
designation.  Correcting this requires no more than straitening the boundary line to
reflect what is on the ground.
 
Visually and Physically Enclosed - This parcel of land is visually and physically part
of and used in association with, the industrial area. It contains parking and agricultural
buildings, there will be no material effect on the landscape, the visual context is of the
industrial area.
 
Future Landscape Enhancement - The formal inclusion of this land offers future
potential for boundary landscaping, of additional tree and hedge planting and screening,
and therefore an overall improvement in landscape terms.
 
Existing Establish Boundaries - The addition of the land would comprise no more
than a recognition of its existing uses to an existing boundary line.
 
Less than a 1% Increase - The current Protected Employment Area is approx. 21.7
Ha, the proposed additional 0.2 Ha of employment land would comprise less than a 1%
increase, within established natural boundaries on land already mainly used for parking
for the employment zone.

There is nothing within the Landscape Sensitivity and Capacity Assessment 2022
for Beenham Industrial Area that prevents this minor adjustment to the boundary
to reflect the reality on the ground. 

Ken Dijksman MRTPI 

DIJKSMAN PLANNING (UK) LLP
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